STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ol

November 10, 1994

BRUCE KING 2040 S. PACHECO
GOVERNOR SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87505
ANITA LOCKWOOD (505) 827-7131
CABINET SECRETARY
OXY USA, Inc.

P.O. Box 50250
Midland, TX 79710

Attention: Richard E. Foppiano

Administrative Application For an Unorthodox Gas
Well Location and Simultaneous Dedication:
State "E'" Well Nos. 5 and 6

Lots 3 and 4 and the E/2 SW/4 (SW/4 equivalent)
of Section 30, Township 19 South, Range 37 East,
NMPM, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New
Mexico.

Dear Mr. Foppiano:

On November 7, 1994 the Division received objections from Chevron U.S.A. Production
Company and Conoco, Inc. to the subject application, see copy of letters attached.

This application will therefore be set for hearing before a Division Hearing Examiner on
the next available docket scheduled for December 1, 1994. Please provide adequate notice
pursuant to Rule 1207.A(5) of the Division’s General Rules and Regulations.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me in Santa Fe at
(505) 827-8185.

Sincerely,

Michael E. Stogner
Chief Hearing Officer/Engineer

cC: Oil Conservation Division - Hobbs
Conoco, Inc. - Midland (Attn: Jerry Hoover)
Chevron U.S.A. Production Company - Midland (Attn: Alan Bohling)
File: Case No. 11157



